CRRA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Oct. 31, 2013




CONNECTICUT
RESOURCES
RECOVERY
AUTHORITY

100 Constitution Plaza » Hartford * Connecticut * 06103 * Telephone (860)757-7700
Fax (860)757-7745

MEMORANDUM

TO: CRRA Board of Directors

FROM: Moira Kenney, HR Specialist/Board Administrator
DATE: Oct. 25, 2013

RE: Notice of Regular Board Meeting

There will be a Regular Board Meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery
Authority Board of Directors on Thursday Oct. 31, 2013, at 9:30 a.m. The meeting will
be held in the Board Room at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103.

Please notify this office of your attendance at (860) 757-7787 at your earliest
convenience.




I1.

II.

IV.

VL

VIIL

Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
Oct. 31, 2013
9:30 AM

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Portion

A 2 hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony and
allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. The regular meeting will
commence if there is no public input.

Minutes

1. Board Action will be sought for Approval of the Special July 18, 2013, Board
Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1).

2. Board Action will be sought for Approval of the Regular Sept. 26, 2013, Board
Meeting Minutes (Attachment 2).

Policies & Procurement Committee Reports

1. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding Removal of
Sedmment from the Coal Pond at CRRA’s South Meadows Site (Attachment 3).

Finance Committee Reports

1. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding Reserve Analysis
(Attachment 4).

2. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding Funding and
Allocation of Section 7 Audit Cost (Attachment 5).

Chairman and President’s Reports

Executive Session

An Executive Session will be held to discuss pending litigation, trade secrets,
personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, and feasibility estimates and
evaluations.



CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND FORTY-SIXTH JULY 18,2013

A regular meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Board of Directors was
held on Thurs. July 18, 2013, in the Board Room at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103.

Directors: Chairman Don Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams
Joel Freedman
James Hayden
Joe MacDougald
Andrew Nunn (present by telephone)
Scott Shanley
Bob Painter, CSWS Project Ad-Hoc
Mark Tillinger (present by telephone)

Present from CRRA in Hartford:

Tom Kirk, President

Jim Bolduc, Chief Financial Officer

Dave Bodendorf, Senior Environmental Engineer

Jeffery Duvall, Director of Budgets and Forecasting

Peter Egan, Director of Environmental Affairs and Operations
Paul Nonnenmacher, Director of Public Affairs

Moira Kenney, HR Specialist/Board Administrator

Others present: Thomas Hennick, Public Education Officer FOIA Commission; Rachael Konowitz,
Conn. PIRG; John Pizzimenti, USA Hauling; Jim Sandler, Esq., Sandler & Mara; Cheryl Thibeault,

Covanta.

Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

Rachael Konowitz of the Connecticut Public Interest Research Group (hereinafter referred to as
“Conn PIRG” addressed the Board. She said she was present on behalf of Conn PIRG Executive
Director Scarr as he was unable to attend.

Ms. Konwitz said Conn PIRG has been working on a zero waste campaign to address waste and
recycling in the State of Connecticut. She said Conn PIRG wanted an opportunity for public
participation and input during the process of developing a new plan for CRRA. Ms. Konwitz said Conn




PIRG feels it is important that in addition to member communities that the public (specifically here in
Hartford) have the opportunity to participate in this process and give input as the plan is developed.

Ms. Konwitz said she was not able to stay for the remainder for the meeting but thanked the
Board for their time. Director Freedman asked if she had any research products which could be shared
with the Board. Ms. Konwitz said she believes there is a report which was recently published which
could be provided to the CRRA Board. Chairman Stein asked that such material be provided to CRRA
management and noted that the Board would be pleased to receive any helpful materials.

FOIA PRESENTATION

Public education Officer Thomas Hennick of the State Ethics commission provided a
presentation and answered questions on the Board’s responsibilities under the State FOIA act. Mr.
Hennick reviewed the responsibilities of the Board to insure proper protocol for open meetings, notices,
Agendas, Minutes and recordkeeping. Mr. Hennick addressed questions from the Board and
management regarding document access, costs of document access and what constitutes a public
meeting and a quorum. He confirmed that for the purposes of FOIA, any meeting of Board members
where CRRA business is discussed or decisions are considered is subject to all FOIA meeting
requirements including public access, record keeping, notices etc. Additionally all public agencies and
municipalities subject to FOIA may not charge a fee for access to documents other than those that are
provided in hard copy.

Mr. Hennick also provided each Board member and management member with written Freedom
of Information Commission guidelines and highlights of Connecticut Freedom of Information act
booklets.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF AMENDED SPECIAL APRIL 8, 2013 BOARD MEETING
MINUTES o

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the amended minutes of the special April 8, 2013,
Board Meeting. He noted the only change was the addition of Peter Boucher, Esq. to the attendance
portion. Director Adams made the motion which was seconded by Director Freedman.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Freedman, Director Painter, Director Nunn and Director
Shanley voted yes. Director Hayden, Director MacDougald abstained.




Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden X
Joe MacDougald X
Andrew Nunn X
Scott Shanley

XX |X|X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X
Mark Tillinger, Southwest X

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR JUNE 27, 2013 BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the regular June 27, 2013, Board
Meeting. Director Adams made the motion which was seconded by Director Freedman.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call as amended and corrected.
Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Freedman, Director Hayden,
Director MacDougald, Director Painter, Director Nunn, and Director Shanley voted yes. Director
Tillinger abstained.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XXX XXX | XX

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X
Mark Tillinger, Southwest X

RESOLUTION REGARDING A REQUEST FOR SERVICES FOR QA/QC ENGINEERING
SUPPORT ASSOCIATED WITH THE HARTFORD LANDFILL CLOSURE CONSTRUCTION
PROJECT

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve was
made by Director Adams and seconded by Vice-Chairman Barlow.




RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to enter into a Request for Services with
Fuss & O’Neill, Inc. to perform Construction Quality Assurance (CQA) services associated with
the Phase 2 Area Closure and Photovoltaic System Project, substantially as discussed and
presented at this meeting.

Director Addams said Fuss & O’Neil, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “Fuss”) is uniquely
qualified to do the work on this landfill project. Mr. Bodendorf said Fuss designed this project and were
also the designers of the original 45 acre phase of closure as well as the CQA consultant on that job. He
said Fuss is part of the CRRA stable of engineers. Mr. Bodendorf said bringing in another contractor at
this point would cost tens of thousands of dollars as they would have to be brought up to speed. He said
a new contractor would also have less knowledge in assisting CRRA to apply for certification for final
closure from the Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection (hereinafter referred to as the
“CT DEEP”).

Director Shanley asked why the price from Fuss is competitive. Mr. Bodendorf said Fuss was
vetted through the three year engineering services RFQ process and part of that review was for hourly
rates. He said this is a time and materials job and Fuss’s rates were consistent with other consultants.

Chairman Stein asked if this was a new contract or an extension of an existing contract. Mr.
Bodendorf said this was a new Request for Services. Mr. Kirk said Fuss is in CRRA’s stable and has a
contract and these services would take place under the existing contract. Mr. Egan said this is not an
extension of an existing contract. He said effective July 1, 2013, CRRA signed contracts with 30 or so
engineering firms and Fuss will continue to provide Hartford Landfill related services under the same
three year contract. Mr. Egan said this request for services is really a discreet contract under the larger
three year agreement.

Chairman Stein asked who came up with the terms of the engineering contract. Mr. Bodendorf
replied the terms were based on the construction contractor’s schedule. He said a winter shut down
period was assumed as was a full time inspector for fifty hours per week and 25 weeks of construction,
which includes hours for senior Fuss staff engineers and project managers.

Director Adams noted the current inspector has experience as he also performed other closure
projects at the landfill. Mr. Bodendorf said the two caps will need to be welded together and this
inspector has knowledge of the physical features which no one else has. He said that will help to make a
seamless transition between the two construction projects.

Director Tillinger asked what happens if there is a project overrun. Mr. Bodendorf said generally
overrun in a job like this would occur if there is a delay or problem with the construction. He said
generally management would not expect an inspector to cover those costs because it is likely out of their
control. Mr. Bodendorf said an overrun which increased this price by an additional $50,000 would
require additional Board approval.

Director Painter asked if management would expect the same inspector to handle inspection of
the solar cell coverage as the covering materials are different. Mr. Bodendorf replied yes. He said the
membrane which is being used to cap this portion of the landfill is the same base material (linear low
density polyethylene product) which was used before. He explained the inspector is familiar with the
procedure and testing procedures required for this project. Mr. Bodendorf said management worked with

4




the manufacturer of the material and received their requirements. He said Fuss’s inspector is the most
knowledgeable concerning this material due to its relative newness.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director MacDougald,
Director Painter, Director Nunn, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams
Joel Freedman
Jim Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Andrew Nunn

XX XK |X XX |[X

Scott Shanley

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X
Mark Tillinger, Southwest

RESOLUTION REGARDING LANDSCAPING, MOWING, AND SNOWPLOWING
SERVICES FOR THE SHELTON LANDFILL

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve was
made by Director Adams and seconded by Vice-Chairman Barlow.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute an agreement with Sebbens Lawn
Service to provide landscape, mowing, and snow plowing services at the Shelton Landfill,
substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

Director Adams said this resolution is somewhat unique because the landscaper (which was
originally performing these services and was the low bidder) is going out of business. He said
management is recommending going with the next lowest bidder, which also happened to be the only
other bidder.

Mr. Bodendorf said this service is for vegetative control at the Shelton landfill. He said the
landfill has an active gas collection system and this service is probably the most important
environmental control on the site in terms of public health risks. He said thirteen years ago there was a
migration incident when the landfill gas system was being managed differently. Mr. Bodendorf said the
system was upgraded significantly in response to that incident and the over 100 wells are now monitored
on a weekly basis. He said CRRA’s contractors need access to the wells for monitoring purposes.

Mr. Bodendorf said one of the most important aspects of this contract is to maintain access to the

gas system. He said there is also a permit requirement for CRRA to perform surface emissions
monitoring on an annual basis at the end of August each year. Mr. Bodendorf stated that in order to

5




perform that monitoring the entire landfill needs to be mowed with a device that keeps the grass six to
eight inches high.

Director Adams said the Committee discussed whether the frequency of the landfill mowing
could be reduced. He said Mr. Bodendorf indicated management had already made such reduction
efforts and the frequency is down to the bare minimum in terms of vegetative cutting and gas well
access. Director MacDougald said reducing trimming creates an increase in staff maintenance and is not
beneficial.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director MacDougald,
Director Nunn, Director Shanley and Director Tillinger voted yes.

Directors

>
<
©

Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XXX [ X | X[ X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Mark Tillinger, Southwest X

FIVE MINUTE BREAK

Chairman Stein said the Board would take a five minute break.

PUBLIC ACT 13-285 REVIEW

After substantial discussion the Board agreed that these agenda items would be discussed further
at the Wed. Aug. 21, 2013. )

MOTION TO TABLE THE RESOLUTIONS CONCERNING PUBLIC ACT 13-285

Chairman Stein requested a motion to table the resolutions concerning Public Act 13-285. The
motion to table was made by Director Shanley and seconded by Director MacDougald.

The motion to table was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director
Adams, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director MacDougald, Director Painter, Director Nunn,
Director Shanley, and Director Tillinger voted yes.




Directors

>
<
o

Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Bariow
John Adams

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XXX XX XXX

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Mark Tillinger, Southwest

>

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss personnel matters.

The motion, made by Director Shanley and seconded by Vice-Chairman Barlow was approved
unanimously. Chairman Stein asked the following people join the Directors in the Executive Session:

Tom Kirk

The Executive Session began at 11:05 a.m. and concluded at 12:30 p.m. Chairman Stein noted
that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

The motion previously made and seconded to go into Executive Session was approved
unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Freedman,
Director Hayden, Director MacDougald, Director Nunn, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted
yes.

Directors

>
<
o

Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Joel Freedman
James Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XXX XXX | XX

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Steve Edwards, Southwest

x| x




RESOLUTION REGARDING EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER/STRATEGIC FINANCIAL ADVISOR SERVICES

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve was
made by Director Adams and seconded by Director Freedman.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute the Second Amended
Employment Agreement with James Bolduc substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

Director Shanley stated for the record that the Board was voting on the document which was
distributed at the meeting.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director MacDougald,
Director Painter, Director Nunn, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors

>
<
o

Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XX [ XXX XXX | X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X
Mark Tillinger, Southwest

RESOLUTION REGARDING APPOINTMENT OF A NEW CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve was
made by Director Adams and seconded by Director Freedman.

RESOLVED: That the Board hereby approves the appointment by the Chairman of the CFO
candidate recommended by the Finance Committee, subject to execution of an employment
agreement as set forth below; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute an employment
agreement with the said recommended candidate substantially as presented and discussed at this
meeting.

Chairman Stein said this resolution authorizes Mr. Kirk to execute an employment agreement
with the recommended candidate by the Finance Committee. He said there is currently no such
candidate.




The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director MacDougald,
Director Painter, Director Nunn, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XXX XXX X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X
Mark Tillinger, Southwest

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Mr. Kirk said the supplemental package will be provided for the September Board meeting,

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was made by
Director Adams and seconded by Vice-Chairman Barlow and was approved unanimously.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 12:40 p.m.

Respectfylly Submitted
7> . _,_L’/,,/’”WMw

Moira Kenney
HR Specialist/Board Administrator




TAB 2




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND FORTY-NINTH SEPT. 26, 2013

A regular meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Board of Directors was
held on Thurs. Sept. 26, 2013, in the Board Room at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103.

Directors: Chairman Don Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams
Ralph Eno
Joel Freedman
James Hayden (present beginning 9:45 a.m.)
Joe MacDougald
Scott Shanley
Bob Painter, CSWS Project Ad-Hoc
Steve Edwards, Southwest Project

Present from CRRA in Hartford:

Tom Kirk, President

Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Jim Bolduc, Strategic Financial Advisor

Jeffery Duvall, Director of Budgets and Forecasting

Peter Egan, Director of Environmental Affairs and Operations
Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Paul Nonnenmacher, Director of Public Affairs

Nhan Vo-Le, Director of Accounting

Marianne Carcio, Executive Assistant

Moira Kenney, HR Specialist/Board Administrator

Others present: Paul Goetz and Jeft Roude, Bollam Sheedy & Torani; Jim Sandler, Esq., Sandler &
Mara; Dan Scapelletti, Esq., Halloran & Sage; Ed Spinella, Esq.

Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

As there were no members of the public which wished to comment Chairman Stein proceeded
with the agenda.




APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR AUG. 21, 2013, BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the regular Aug. 21, 2013, Board
Meeting. Director MacDougald made the motion which was seconded by Director Adams.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Edwards, Director Freedman, Director
MacDougald, Director Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors

>
<
o©

Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

Ralph Eno
Joel Freedman

Joe MacDougald

XXX XX (> | X

Scott Shanley

Ad-Hocs

Bob Painter, CSWS

X [ X

Steve Edwards, Southwest

RESOLUTION REGARDING MEETING ROOM POLICY

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the above referenced item. Director Adams made
the motion which was seconded by Director Eno.

RESOLVED: That the Board hereby adopts the revised Policy and Procedures for the Use of
Meeting Room at the CRRA Trash Museum substantially as presented and discussed at this
meeting.

Mr. Kirk said the Board had directed management to explore possible revenue sources and cost
savings. He said one suggested source was to identify modest revenue opportunities from the CRRA’s
existing practice of lending CRRA’s meeting areas at 211 Murphy Road, Hartford, CT. Mr. Kirk said
the possible revenue which could be made from charging a small fee for use of the meeting room may
not be worth the effort but is certainly up for discussion.

After discussion the Board agreed that the lending of meeting room space without charging for
its use provides positive outreach for CRRA as well as enhancing CRRA’s image with the
environmental communities and therefore they did not support this resolution.




The motion previously made and seconded failed to pass. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman
Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director MacDougald,
and Director Shanley voted no.

Directors Aye Abstain

<z
2
>

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman
James Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Scott Shanley

XXX XX [ XX |

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Steve Edwards, Southwest

RESOLUTION REGARDING CASUALTY PROGRAM RENEWALS

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the above referenced item. Director Shanley made
the motion which was seconded by Director MacDougald.

RESOLVED: That CRRA’s Commercial General Liability insurance be purchased from ACE
American Insurance Company (Rating A+) with a $1,000,000 limit, $25,000 deductible, for the
period 10/1/13 — 10/1/14 for a premium of $215,000 as discussed at this meeting; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That CRRA’s Umbrella Liability insurance be purchased from ACE
Property & Casualty Insurance Company (Rating A+) with a $25 million limit, $10,000
retention, for the period 10/1/13 — 10/1/14 for a premium of $157,500 as discussed at this
meeting; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That CRRA’s Pollution Legal Liability insurance be purchased from
Illinois Union Insurance Company (ACE) (Rating A+) with a $20 million limit, $250,000
retention, for the period 10/1/13 — 10/1/14 for a premium of $218,820; as discussed at this
meeting, and;

FURTHER RESOLVED: That CRRA’s Commercial Automobile Liability insurance be
purchased from ACE American Insurance Company (Rating A+) with a $1 million limit, liability
coverage on all and comprehensive and collision on twelve (12) passenger vehicles and light
trucks with a $1,000 deductible, for the period 10/1/13 — 10/1/14 for a premium of $60,115.

Director Freedman said this resolution is for the annual renewal of the insurance for commercial
general liability, umbrella, pollution and auto liability. He said there were four bids received however
only two of them, including bids from ACE (the incumbent) and Ironshore fit the current package.




Director Freedman said staying with ACE was recommended by CRRA’s risk broker (AON) and
although there is an increase in premium there is a savings in the overall budget projection.

Director Freedman said after a lengthy discussion the Finance Committee recommended staying
with the incumbent, ACE. Mr. Kirk said that Aon gave a very through presentation and this matter was
thoroughly vetted at the Committee level. Director Freedman said the Committee has also requested in
this future that this matter be brought for approval earlier in the year to allow for the possibility of more
substantial commentary and suggestions.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Hayden, Director Freedman, Director
MacDougald, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors

Z

e | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

James Hayden

Joel Freedman

Joe MacDougald
Scott Shanley

XKD DD XX | X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Steve Edwards, Southwest

RESOLUTION REGARDING DISBURSEMENT OF AUTHORITY FUNDS

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the above referenced item. Director MacDougald
made the motion which was seconded by Director Hayden.

RESOLVED: That the funds of the Authority deposited or invested in any financial institution
(except Trustee-held funds) be subject to withdrawal at any time through checks, notes, drafts,
bills of exchange, acceptance, or other instruments for the payment of money when made,
signed, accepted or endorsed on behalf of the Authority, by two of the following: Tom Kirk,
Mark Daley, and Jeffrey Duvall.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That any funds that are transferred using the methods of Automatic
Clearing House (ACH), wire transfer, or electronic banking shall be endorsed on behalf of the
Authority, by two of the following: Tom Kirk, Mark Daley, Jeffrey Duvall, Tina Mateo, Barbara
Dillon, and Lynn Martin provided however that Tom Kirk, Mark Daley, Jeffrey Duvall, or Lynn
Martin must at least be one of the two signers.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That funds of the Authority held by the Trustee be subject to
withdrawal at any time upon written requisitions or instructions for the payment of money, when

4




made, signed, accepted or endorsed on behalf of the Authority by any one of the individuals
authorized above.

Mr. Daley said this resolution was designed to provide him with signatory responsibilities at
CRRA as CFO and is made up of three parts. He said the first resolve deals with payment of checks, the
second with wire transfers, and the third with instructions to the trustees. Mr. Daley said CRRA’s
financial institutions require a copy of this resolution to authorize his signature.

Director Shanley said this item was discussed in detail at the Finance Committee meeting. He
said with the exception of the ACH transactions the CFO or CEO of CRRA is accountable for all other
signatory responsibilities. Director Shanley said the ACH transaction allows for two other staff members
to authorize the transaction.

Mr. Daley said that was correct. He said this was done in order to provide back-up in the absence
of himself or Mr. Kirk and noted there is some flexibility required for payroll funding activities and
certain electronic transfers made to contractors. He said this is not the typical case however. Mr. Daley
said in addition to this resolution there are financial policies and procedures in place which further
define how these transactions occur. He said instructions to the trustee are signed off on by both CRRA
and Covanta as a result of an earlier agreement. Mr. Daley said this was a very limited situation.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director
MacDougald, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman
Jim Hayden
Joe MacDougald

XXX XXX | XX

Scott Shanley

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Steve Edwards, Bridgeport

RESOLUTION REGARDING 2013 YEAR END AUDIT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the above referenced item. Director Freedman
made the motion which was seconded by Director Shanley.

RESOLVED: That the Board hereby accepts the Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year
Ended June 30, 2013, substantially as discussed and presented at this meeting.




Director Freedman said the Finance Committee had several long discussions with CRRA’s
auditors at its meeting. He said the recommendation before the Board is to accept the 2013 year end
audit.

Mr. Daley said FY’13 is a transition year for CRRA which is reflected in many ways within the
audit. He said the closure of the Mid-Conn Project and startup of the CSWS Project is a change to the
CRRA business model. He said 40% of the year was under the Mid-Conn Project model and 60% of the
year is under CSWS. Mr. Daley said as far as performance goes FY’13 is better than FY’12 in terms of
income before depreciation. He said as far as operating revenues are concerned there was $120 million
in total operating revenues, which is a decline of roughly $12 million or 9% overall.

Mr. Daley said the operating expenditure side declined at a better pace with $115 million in
terms of operating expenses, which is a $13 million decline, or about 10% overall. Mr. Daley said the
variability of the expenditures at the plant and the changes which CRRA put into place really offset the
revenue decline.

Mr. Daley said income before depreciation was $4.8 million or a little over half a million better
than the year prior or 14% better. He said net assets, now called net position due to a change in the
accounting terminology, is a negative $11 million. Mr. Daley said this is income after depreciation,
amortization, and other non-operating expenses. He said that is roughly 7% better than the prior year. He
said total assets are $239 million, a $13.6 million decline.

Mr. Daley said liabilities are at $74 million, roughly a 3% decline from the past year. He said the
net assets (or net position) for the organization as a whole is at $165 million, a 6% decline from the prior
year. He said the management discussion and analysis within the audit add detail to his comments and
added that the notes to the financial statements are fairly comprehensive and are mostly normal notes
with a few exceptions in terms of the impending legislation.

Director Shanley asked if he was correct in stating the net assets assumes that the plant is worth
$111 million. Mr. Daley said the figure does not reflect market value and is based on historical costs as
depreciated.

Mr. Goetz said he and Mr. Roude had reviewed the audit with the Finance Committee as well as
the status of the audit. He said there were a couple of open matters with respect to the audit, one of
which has since been cleared. Mr. Goetz said there are currently two open matters. He said the financial
statements are reviewed by a third partner to make sure that the statements are in accordance with
generally accepted accounting procedures.

Mr. Goetz said there were some comments which came out of that review which the auditors
need to review with Mr. Daley and Ms. Vo-Le. He said the second thing that needs to happen for the
statements to be final is the receipt of a representation letter from CRRA management. Mr. Goetz said as
management compiles the financial statements they are also responsible for representing to the auditors
that the statements are truthful and all of the information is correct. He said that management letter was
circulated to CRRA on Tuesday and is being reviewed by the appropriate parties. Mr. Goetz said until
the management letter is received it is not appropriate to sign the audit and there are possible changes.
Mr. Roude said all the comments and that report are due tomorrow morning.




Director Freedman asked for an explanation as to what changes may take place without that
management letter. Mr. Goetz said auditing standards require that management represents to their
auditors certain items within the financial statements. He said when management refuses to sign a
representation letter that indicates a restricted scope of audit which means that the auditors cannot give
an opinion on the financial statements. Mr. Goetz said it has never happened to him during his 25 year
career but if the letter is not received the report would indicate that information and a clean report cannot
be provided by the auditor.

Director MacDougald asked if there was anything in the non-cash charges which was
substantially different this year versus the prior year. Mr. Goetz said there is one other non-cash charge
that runs through here and that is the provision for the landfills. He said there is an estimated liability
which was set up to close the landfills.

Director Freedman said he intends to have a brief Executive session to address matters which
were discussed with the auditors.

Director Shanley noted that pg. 32 of the audit looks at unrestricted net assets. He said the lay
person may believe unrestricted net assets are cash, which is not the case. He said although the value of
the plant is noted at $111 million that can be misleading and there are designations this Board has put on
some net assets which although unrestricted are not undesignated. Director Shanley said this audit does
not comment on the ownership of the Mid-Conn project and does not address whether the member
towns have claims to those assets. He said these points change the view of the net assets substantially.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director
MacDougald, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden
Joe MacDougald
Scott Shanley

HKDXX XX | X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Mr. Kirk said all CRRA facilities operated without environmental safety or health impacts
throughout the reporting period. He referred the Board to the supplemental package, specifically the

7




source and use of funds which shows two months of data through September of the fiscal year. Mr. Kirk
said August actuals indicate a cash balance of the CSWS of about $6.4 million.

Mr. Kirk said the financial and variance reports are provided through the end of the fiscal year
and unaudited FY’13. He said the Mid-Conn Project ended with a $4.3 million surplus and shortfalls of
about 11,000 tons of garbage and about 19 gigawatts of power. Mr. Kirk said the end of the project
financial audit is complete with favorable administrative spending, favorable variances and operations,
debt, and waste transport.

Mr. Kirk said very early results for the fiscal year from the CSWS Project indicate reduced
deliveries and electric production due to unplanned outages associated with pressure part repairs and
lower than budgeted power prices. He said maintenance costs are also higher due to pressure part repair
expenses and the revenue is unfavorable due to the lower volume of deliveries from towns and also from
spot waste delivery which has been turned off in order to not overwhelm the plant with reduced
availability. Mr. Kirk said the total CSWS deliveries are unfavorable as well as the town deliveries. He
said management continues to see historically low volumes of trash state wide.

Mr. Kirk said for SCRRRA there is a modest favorable budget performance and continued
unfavorable ash costs. He said however there is a correction at the end of the fiscal year where CRRA
receives money back from its operator to adjust for the ash tons which are associated with their tonnage
which should result in correction by the end of the year.

Mr. Kirk said under recycling the Southeast project, recycling, Stratford deliveries and
operations and finance are all on track and budget as the Project winds up. He said the use of the prior
year surpluses has allowed for a quarter million surplus as of June 30, 2013.

Mr. Kirk said the Authority budget has about a $140,000 surplus year to date and remains on
track for good budget performance. He said the property division is about $1.2 million favorable year to
date and a small amount of that $1.2 million is timing related.

Mr. Kirk referred the Board to the supplemental package for legal summaries, capital reserve
schedules and reserve payment tracking. He noted that operations and tonnage deliveries are also
contained in the supplemental package.

A discussion concerning the timetable and milestones concerning Public Act 13-285 was
undertaken.

MOTION TO ADD AN ITEM TO THE AGENDA

Chairman Stein requested a motion to add an item to the agenda concerning recognition of the
Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting received by the Connecticut Resources Recovery
Authority.

The motion to add an item to the agenda was made by Vice-Chairman Barlow and seconded by
Director Adams. '




The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Edwards, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director
Hayden, Director MacDougald, Director Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams
Ralph Eno
Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden
Joe MacDougald

XXX XXX | X

Scott Shanley

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport X

RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE CERTIFICATE OF EXCELLENCE IN FINANCIAL
REPORTING RECEIVED BY THE CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY
AUTHORITY

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve was
made by John Adams and seconded by Director Eno.

WHEREAS clear, concise and complete financial information is essential to anyone interested
in an organization’s performance and

WHEREAS the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) recognizes organizations
that meet GFOA’s high standards and demonstrate “a Constructive ‘spirit of full disclosure’ to
clearly communicate its financial story” and

WHEREAS the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority has received GFOA’s Certificate of
Achievement for thee Excellence in Financial Reporting now hereby be it

RESOLVED that the CRRA Board of Directors congratulates its Finance & Accounting
Divisions on the GFOA award and recommends all interested stakeholders read CRRA’s
Consolidated Annual Financial Report.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Edwards, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director
Hayden, Director MacDougald, Director Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.




Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Scott Shaniey

XXX XXX | X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Steve Edwards, Bridgeport

x| >

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss personnel matters.

The motion, made by Director Freedman and seconded by Vice-Chairman Barlow was approved
unanimously. Chairman Stein asked the following people join the Directors in the first Executive
Session, which would focus on personnel matters:

Tom Kirk

Mark Daley

Jeff Roude, BST
Paul Goetz, BST

The Executive Session began at 11:30 a.m. At 12:14 p.m. Chairman Stein asked the following
people to join the Directors in the Executive Session, for a discussion on pending litigation:

Tom Kirk

Mark Daley

Peter Egan

Laurie Hunt

Dan Scapelletti, Esq

The Executive Session ended at 2:00 p.m. No votes were taken.
The motion previously made and seconded to go into Executive Session was approved
unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Edwards,

Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director MacDougald, Director Painter and Director Shanley
voted yes.

10




Directors Nay | Abstain

>
<
o

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Joel Freedman

James Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Scott Shanley

XXX XXX | >

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Steve Edwards, Southwest

X (%

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was made by
Vice-Chairman Barlow and seconded by Director Shanley and was approved unanimously.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 2:03 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted

Moira Kenney
HR Specialist/Board Administrator

11




TAB 3




RESOLUTION REGARDING REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT FROM
THE COAL POND AT CRRA’S SOUTH MEADOWS SITE

WHEREAS: CRRA intends to issue a purchase order to NAES Corporation to
remove accumulated sediment from the coal pond at CRRA’s South Meadows
site; and

WHEREAS: Funds necessary to pay expenses associated with the removal of
accumulated sediment from the coal pond at the CRRA South Meadows site have
been accrued in the Mid-Connecticut Operating Account; be it

RESOLVED: that payment of this expense shall be funded from the Mid-
Connecticut Operating Account, substantially as presented and discussed at this
meeting.




Presented to t
Vendor/ Contr
Effective date:

Contract Type

Facility (ies) Affected:

Original Contract:

Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Contract Summary for Contract entitled

Coal Pond Sediment Removal
South Meadows Site

he CRRA Board on:  October 31, 2013
actor(s): NAES Corporation
Upon Issuance of Purchase Order

/Subject matter: Existing O&M Contract with NAES Corporataion

Site

Operation and Maintenance of the Mid-Connecticut
Resource Recovery Facility Agreement between
CRRA and NAES Corporation

Term: Upon completion of services, currently estimated to
be April 30, 2014

Purchase Order Amount: $344,200.00

Amendment(s): Not applicable

Term Extensions: Not applicable

Scope of Serv

ices: NAES will contract Clean Harbors Environmental

Services to remove accumulated sediment from the

“coal pond” at the South Meadow Site, dewater the
sediment, and transfer the dewatered sediment for
proper off-site transportation and disposal.

Other Pertinent Provisions: $365,000 was accrued in the Mid-Connecticut

Operating Account for this activity. CRRA will issue

a purchase order to NAES for $344,200.00 so that
NAES can contract with Clean Harbors
Environmental Services to perform the activity. In
the event that additional funds are necessary to
complete the work (e.g., unforeseen, out-of-scope
activities), CRRA may use up to $365,000 from the
Mid-Connecticut Operating Account for this
purpose.

Connecticut Solid Waste System — South Meadows




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
South Meadows Site
Coal Pond Sediment Removal

October 31, 2013

Executive Summary

This is to request that the CRRA Board of Directors authorize the use of funds contained
in the Mid-Connecticut Operating Account to fund expenses associated with removal of
accumulated sediment from the “coal pond” at the South Meadows site. Funds for this
activity were accrued specifically for this purpose and are contained in the account.
NAES Corporation (“NAES”) will contract with a properly qualified company to
perform the work. CRRA will issue a purchase order to NAES to fund the activity.

Discussion

The coal storage area at the South Meadows Site is a lined structure which was
constructed to store coal piles and properly manage the stormwater run-off from those
piles. The base liner of the storage area is sloped from east to west, which directs the
stormwater run-off to the lined, open water area commonly referred to as the “coal
pond.” In addition to receiving run-off from the coal piles, the “coal pond” also receives
facility roof drainage, drainage from the ash load-out building, and stormwater run-off
from around the Power Block Facility.

There are no water discharges from the “coal pond.” Instead, accumulated water is
pumped from the “coal pond” for re-use in the facility’s air pollution control system;
specifically, the water is used to slake lime, which is then utilized in the facility’s
scrubbers for acid gas neutralization.

Due to its large volume, the water within the “coal pond” tends to be quiescent, which
allows solid particles, primarily small particles of ash conveyed with the ash load-out
area drainage, to settle out of the water and accumulate at the bottom of the coal pond.
In order to ensure a sufficient water storage volume, accumulated sediments need to
periodically be removed from the “coal pond,” dewatered, and then transported off-site
for proper disposal. This maintenance item is not regularly-scheduled, but is undertaken
when necessary to restore the storage volume of the “coal pond.” The last time that
sediment was removed from the “coal pond” was in 2004.




At the current time, there is approximately 2,900 cubic yards of accumulated sediment
in the “coal pond” that needs to be removed in order to restore the water storage
capacity. The general scope of work associated with clean-out of the “coal pond”
includes establishment of a lay-down/dewatering area within the larger coal storage
area, removal and transfer of the sediment from the “coal pond” to the dewatering area,
and transfer of the dewatered sediment to the ash load-out building for proper disposal
by CRRA.

NAES has obtained three price quotes to complete this scope of work. The range of the
price quotes is $344,200 to $443,093, with the lowest price being submitted by Clean
Harbors Environmental Services. The summary of the three quotes is as follows:

Bidder Quoted Price
Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. $344,200
True Blue Environmental Services Inc. $430,000
North American Services Group $443,093

Clean Harbors’ proposal indicated a good understanding of the scope of work; both
NAES operations personnel and CRRA staff are satisfied that Clean Harbors’ quoted
price qualifies as the lowest responsive bid for this project.

Note that NAES will contract directly with Clean Harbors. CRRA will fund the activity
by issuance of a purchase order to NAES. CRRA will not contract directly with Clean
Harbors. This is typical for such a maintenance activity, and is appropriate for this
project because clean-out of the “coal pond” is considered a facility maintenance
requirement, and CRRA’s contract with NAES is for operation and maintenance
services. Moreover, there will need to be a considerable amount of coordination
between Clean Harbors and NAES when the dewatered sediment is ready for transfer
from the coal storage area to the ash load-out building, and it is therefore appropriate
and necessary for NAES to have the direct contractual relationship with the vendor.

Financial Summary

Funds for this expenditure will come from the Mid-Connecticut Operating Account.
This expenditure was contemplated in Fiscal Year 2013, and the funds necessary to pay
for this expense were accrued for this purpose at that time.

The use of funds from the Mid-Connecticut Operating Account is appropriate because
substantially all of the sediment that has accumulated in the “coal pond” occurred prior
to the end of the Mid-Connecticut Project.




TAB 4




Hodai snojasad wouy sbueyo oN

"sejewse Agel g1 9Svo,
*uoNoas sishleuy aalasay auy Ul pajussald se SUOHEPUSLILIODS) SJILILIOYD 8dUBUI £10Z ‘¥Z 1990100 Suswabeueul 0] $18)81 UCHEPUSWILIODSI ulejulepy,

(189°626'S$) | 0ZL'VEV'SEC $ | 108’60V LY & [ejo1-gng
UOISIAI
juonepusWLioosy ulejuley 0LLS L09'vLLS L6v'vLLe da3a _E.u..a.m Isni] ||ypue Ainguejep z0ZEL LS 6l
sapliqerr] uoisiAIg
UOIEPUSWIIOITY UIRUIR ¢ ‘L9L¢ ‘QLZ* ¢ SR 2Inso|9) }sod Ainquaje -
, (005‘ss$) 18219118 | 182'912°)b$ IspuET puET 10 ¥s0d Ainquejep L0£0L-1S ]
UOISIAI
,UOIEPUSWILIOD3Y ulejuley 148 %] Sp1'289°LS | 100°189°LS d33a _E.u.._m..n__ liypueT piojbuljjepmisnil d3a S0ZEL-LS L
san|iqer uoising
uoljepuawiwoday uieuiep J ‘coZ" e ¢ aInso|) 1s0d pJojbuljje -
' (zzg'6z28) | Llv's92's$ | POE'S6Y'SS upuen Ilypue 10 3s0d pJojBuliiem 90£01-1S 9l
UOISIAI
juohepuaILIodsy utejulen 16$ 695'€S 1S ZLP'ESLS d33a _E._s._a..m_ iIsnu] jjypue] piojBulljem £0ZS1-bS S
UOISIAL
,uonepuawwoday uiejuley LS 069°00.$ 815'669$ d33a _E?._m..n__ as() auning ||ypue] uo)dys 90Z21-1S ¥l
UOISIAl
,UOlEPUBIWODaY Uleule 9L1'6% ovL‘'c89'6e v20°'829°6$ .d33a _E.v—._m..n__ lijpueT] uojsys-isnil d340 vozZel-LS €l
sanlqen] uois|AlQg
uoJepU3WIIOIBY Ulejule d ‘ThL¢ s ¢ 4 9JNS0]Y) }SOd |{ipue] uoyd -
V (bpv'coss) | L29'Tvi‘es | LZL'obo'ss lupuEn llupueT 10 3s0d liypue uoyays LOEOL-LS 4
sanqen] uoisiaIg
uolEPUBWWOIDY Uiejule ‘G10" ‘ZLs’ ‘186" 4 S 2INS0|) JSOd |l4pue] piojie -
, (59¥°520'S$) | 05€°2LSLL $ | S18°285'9L $ IIpUET spueT 19 3s0d |lypueT piojieH ¥0€0L-LS 1
sanliqenn UoISIAIQ
uoIJepuUBWWOIY Ulejule| J ‘10p° d ¢ 4 N 34NS0|9) 1S0d |jipue uoibui -
L (ge6c'6LLS) | LSO'L9¥'s $ | ovvioss'e ¢ IpuET llypue 19 1s0d [|ypueT uoibuly S0E0L-LS (1]
UOISIAL
L UoiEpUBWIWOIaY ulRuIeY LLES ecL'ley $ | zzg'oey d33a _E.u_._m..n__ 3snuy qiypuen uolbuliz LOZEL-LS 6
UOISIAI(] [4pue]
10£°102$ 2£9'50V$ SZe'v0T$ [ejo1-gng
Hwadd snay
UOEpuUswWIWLIod Iy uleyule - J ¢ -
,uonep Y urejurely ooo'sy ¢ o008y ¢ umo, SMSD uoness Joysues) uoBuIg so umoy | HHEELEY 8
,UoljepusWILIOddY UlRJUIEN L0€°1L02$ | 2e9'26E ¢ | S2e'9GL  § | sIoenuod SMSD wawAed jo asjuelens 1oWoIsn) ZLziev L
Koijod paeog
oIepuUd 009 e - -
,uciiepuawioday ulejulepy 0$ 0$ AOBAUOD SMS2 9AJI9SOY 9OURIBADS 02201-6¥ 9
,Ucilepuaiuiodsy ulejulely - 0% 0% WN_m_MM SMSD onzasoy |ebay 19Z0L-6¥ S
,uoepuswiwossy ulejuley . 0$ 0% wwumm_ SMS2 pung ysiy 12201-6¥ ¥
SYSIN uoisiAlg SMS9 Ag paulanon
CHOS/90 | 2LI0S/90 | uonoisey ;
juswwo) asuasapIq Junowy Junowy /Aunger] jo0foigd aplL JUNOJOY abed

€102 ‘1€ 1990320
sisA|euy aAI9S9Y Poa)oOLIISaY
Ajoyiny A1aA029y S99IN0S3Y JNOI1}02UUO0D




"uoday snoineid wioy sBueyd ON "UOIOSS SISAlBUY BAI8SBY U} Ul pejuese.d SE SUOJIEpUSLILIDS) 8aRILILIOYD B0UBUL €10 ‘¥Z 1940100 Sjuswabeuew 0 s1ajal UOJEPUSLIWODS) UlBJUlBI,

(2z2z'zz6'ed) | 2€8°28L°9 ¢ | 6S0°0LL'OL $ jejo1-gng
Koljod pieog uoISIAIg .
L UOREPUSWILIOIDY Ulejuiely - $ |- $ foenuoD fpodoig INIISTY DIURIDAIG 0.201-6¢ £
,UOIEPUSWIWIODY Ulejulepy - - $1- $ w__m_mm_ MUMMM_ uawdolaAaaqg aining a)sep pIlog 89201-G¢ o
) . . sainjipuadxgy UOISIAIQ .
L UOREPUSWIWOI3Y ulejuley $ $ [enden fuedoig juswysiqIngay jende) saniioed 6920L-G¢ Ge
‘ . . sanl|iqer uoIsing
,uofiepusiiiossy urejuiey (8ss'ze8) |o9el'vsL ¢ |vez'zel $ BupUEISING fedoig ainso|) Josfoid piojButiiem z9zolL-5¢ ¥e
. ‘ . sanjiger uoIsIAIg }
JuolepuUsUiICdY uleuleN (s21'v818) |oco'sLl  $|S02'C9E  $ | gunueeng | Awedoig Jooloid 3sod podabplg 0920}-5¢ 133
. o~ R saun)ipuadxy uoisiAIg }
J uoliepusiiwiodsy ulejuley (Z16'es) | 2Z1'829°L ¢ | ¥VO'LB9‘L ¢ {endes fuedoig aniasay |eyde) sjor L0ZZ1-GE ze
. ‘ . suie|o uoising i
JUOREPUSLILIODSY UIEIIEN (ovi‘sv$) |zio0'0zy ¢ |8iLz'Boy  $ jeBo Kuedoag aAsas9y uonebyI uoug £€201-6¢ Le
,UoREpUSWIWOD3Y Ulejue (seg'ceL'es) | £59'8L0° $ | L66'LLE'D $ we_.u“__ﬂ_:_mﬂ_xm MHH__”_M_ ontosay a.njipuadx3 |eyded 99z01-g¢ 0¢
. . . joeuo) uolIsIAIQ .
,UolEpUBWIWODAY ulejuley 000008 $ | 000008  $ | o icueyiopy | Awedoig moios3 plojbulliem PELOL-GE 6z
VLAd ui pasn Buieq st 000°051$ ‘ . . 196png vLAS UoISIAIQ .
UONEPUSIIODSY Urelulely 206'688 | vIZ'LLL  $ | L0E28  $ | T o1 ddy Kpsdoig wnesniy yseu| SL101-GE 82
uoisialg Auadoud
SY8'Z6S'P$ | 908°686°0€ $ | 1969692 $ lejol-ang
ainso|) j93foid UUOD-pIN O} adueleg Jajsuel] {(evv'oces) | ov6'09L’L $ | 68E'cO¥T § paysneg uuo) pIN spung uogisues ) uuod-pIN S9Z0L-L¥ 1z
‘ ‘ot ‘ sanliiqer
,UOlEPUBILIODaY UlBjUIR WELLLS | LP6'L2S L $ | 0000SL S | g, uuo9 pIN a.nso}9 10afoid uuod-pIN 0920L-L¥ 9z
1puelsing
UOHEPUBWIICIDY UleUIel 028'206$ | £88'60E'E § | COOZOVT § | o ohdEl] uuo9 PIN aAsasay uonebyl| uuod-pIN $9Z0L-1¥ +74
b T asuadxy [eban ' S :
uonepuUBWILIOIBY ulejulel - viz'06z  § | vizo6 § | oodEl] uuo9 pPIN pung juswdojeaaq (Iypue 80£0L-L¥ vz
b T Buipuejsing ;
< . uonisinboy
,uolepusawwIosay utejulen (ree'cos) |[6sz've ¢ |c6088  $ sjop Uuod PIN | uoneIPAWAY IS SMOPEIN UINOS | 8ZZOL-LY €z
UONEPUBILICDSY Ulejulely (@v¥'128) | pIL'SZELLS | 9L0'OPELLS | oo hdel] uuod pIN pund sy LZ20L-LY 44
[ T Bupue)sing : :
ssalboud uj sanIAldY 8Inso|) R A N sanljiqen . ainso R .
UOREPUSILIOSY UIBIUIEIN 9.2'288'c$ | 9Z6°L09°ZTL $ | 0S9'VLL'S $ eInso uuog PIN INso|D |lYpue pJofeH £0201-L¥ %4
pJojieH jo A319 syl Jo uonalasip ay) je si buipuadg ] . . joRIUOD R
UOREPUBWILIODSY UIEjUIEH (esv'zses) |eov'evt ¢ |9i8'cee ¢ piogeH jo Ao | UUCO P uonesnpg Buijohoay £02Z1-L¥ 0z
- SYSH 199foid Inonossuuo) piN Aq pautanon
£110€/90 ZHI0E190 uondLySSy
judWIWOH ELITENE T ] Junowy Junowry /Aungen yooloud L JUNO22Y abey

€102 ‘L€ 12403120
sisAjeuy anlI9say pPajoLIISaYy
Ajoyiny A1an029y $821N0S3Y JN3IJ0dUUO0D




"Uodal snotnaud woy sbueyd oN "uoRISs SISAlBUY 9AISSSY B Ul PajuSsald SB SUONEPUSLULLOOS] BSRILIIOD S0UBUL €07 ‘FZ 4990100 SUsWabeuUEBwW 0) SI8}01 LOREPUSWWCOS! ulRIe I,

(6L2'26v'cZ8) POL'ELSOLS BLE'S00'00LS fe1oL
(28'221'G18) | - $ | LsLLs 1e01-qng
pesol0 (z0v'e998) |- $|lueee | wew Fodon puny yspy piojGulliem bZZ0L-gE
pesolo (18z'00s9) |- s |1ezoos ¢ | PPENRT | oo py IMS3Y £oz01-1y
pesold (80z'01.2°18) | - $ | soz'oLz' § Eﬁuw_mﬁo uuod PN o035 Buioy ¥ZZ01-4Y
paso[D (000°000°19) | - $ | 000°000°L ¢ uwwwmwm uuo) prN mouosy ABisug joojeg voLEL-iy
pesold (956c05°1$) | - § |osecoss $ | oons | uwoopwy | pundeoueusiuen g Bugesedo | soiei-ly
pesolg (096°€05°1$) | - $|096'c0ss § | oneis | uwoopIN | pungjuoweceidey g emeusy | solel-i
pesol) (869°15%8) | - $ |seg'iesy § | onoles | uwoopm pun 4 snusasy LOLEL-LY
pesold (cL1'26228) | - $ |suerz 8| oo | uuoopun PuNy 80AIeS 180 oELEL-IY
pesolD (z6v19v'19) | - $|zeviovs § | onnel. | wwoopn | pung ensesey somies aeq eeLEL-LY
S}UN029Y paso|)
(e95'92.°29) | 6LL'Z62'C $ | 2¥E'6LO'D § [ejol-gng
,UopEpUSLILIOoBY ulejule - ueisz ¢ |ueise §| D00 | isesunos puN sty vzzo-bL | zv
,uopepusLILIOoRY ulEjuUlely 0.0'00z¢ | l6aese ¢ |siguegt § | 009 | seaunog 2inso|9 3s0d SIINIUON vogzi-be | 1y
,uoijepuswwodsy ulejulely (6£9°'266°2$) | 916'98L°L $ | 86S‘6ZL'Y $ av)sni) iseayinos pung anusAdy LoLEL-LL 114
~ (309loud 3seayinog) Juswssiby abplig 1 JoeiU0D VHINIS Aq pausanon
(620'v8¥$) |se6'z0z ¢ |vIO‘289 § [eoL-ang
,UOHEPUSWIWOD3Y ulejulel 850°v$ s0s'ch ¢ | Zvbe $ Mm”ﬁ”ﬂ m-__hn_u__ow\._ﬂw_«m_m aleyg snueaay Ajpowwos 10ZZ1-19 6¢
UOYEPUSWILIOOSY UIEJUIE (zeveavs) |ogsv'esL ¢ |soguse ¢ | QERRO | SWEMD | jendeg Buiokosy piopens ezzoLle | 8¢
(uorsing BuipAosy) Jusweelby DOYIMS Aq paulanon
Juswiwoy sauBIYIg Mr__.“_ th._w% mh-\_ Wmhw% :M««_u_v__%mm_w_m joeloid L junosoy abed

€102 ‘1€ 1290320
sisAjeuy aAlasay pa)oLIISay

Auoyiny A1aA029y $921n0S8Y JN21I28UUO0Y)




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Reserve Analysis

October 31, 2013

Annually management reviews the Authority’s restricted reserves. The purpose of this
review is to determine if additional funds will be required to be deposited in the upcoming
budget process or if certain reserves can be reduced, dissolved and/or funds re-designated.

The following resolutions are Management’s recommendations based upon this year’s
review:

Copies of the individual Reserve summaries are attached for your review.




RESOLUTION REGARDING CERTAIN PROJECT RESERVES

WHEREAS, the activities associated with the Mid-Connecticut Project’s Transition Funds
reserve have been completed and the remaining funds can be used for other Mid-
Connecticut Project liabilities;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT:

RESOLVED: That the funds in the Mid-Connecticut Transition Funds be transferred to
the Mid-Connecticut Post Project Closure reserve and the Mid-Connecticut Transition
Funds reserve be dissolved and the corresponding Treasurer’s Short Term Investment Fund
(“STIF”) account be closed.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Reserves
Table of Contents

CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM ......cccociiiiniiiiiincienteeneereeceieneen 4
RISK FUND ..ottt et oo 4
LEGAL RESERVE ...ttt e et 5
SEVERANCE RESERVE ..ottt ettt 6
CUSTOMER DEPOSIT ....cooiiiiiiiiiiiiicciiittcenent ettt ettt 7
TOWN OF ELLINGTON TRANSFER STATION TRUST ......ccooeciiniiiniiniireiinieiinens 8
LANDFILL DIVISION ...ttt s 9
ELLINGTON LANDFILL TRUST ..ottt 9
ELLINGTON LANDFILL POSTCLOSURE.........ccccoiiiiiiiiiniiciccinieetcineeee s 10
HARTFORD LANDFILL POSTCLOSURE.......ccccoiiiiieeiereeeeee e 11
SHELTON LANDFILL POSTCLOSURE .....cccociriiiiiiiiniiniineeiceienenrene e 12
DEP TRUST-SHELTON LANDFILL ...cccoiiiiiiiie et eeie e 13
SHELTON LANDFILL FUTURE USE......ccccioiiiiiiiiiiienecctcstereeenteee e 14
WALLINGFORD LANDFILL TRUST ..ottt 15
WALLINGFORD POST-CLOSURE ....ooiiiiieeeee et 16
DEP TRUST WALLINGFORD LANDFILL.....ccccoveeiriimiininiinierinreieneneenereeeenaens 17
WATERBURY POSTCLOSURE .....cooiieeeee et 18
WATERBURY LANDFILL TRUST ....ccoiiiiiiiininieiiiiiicrerctreecvet e 19
MID-CONNECTICUT PROJECT ...ttt 20
RECYCLING EDUCATION (City of Hartford)........cccooervieiievnieiiieiciceeeceecces 20
HARTFORD LANDFILL CLOSURE ......ccccociiiiiniiiiinieiiiieinrctnneieeteeeeveeeeene e 21
RISK FUND ..ottt ettt e 22
SOUTH MEADOWS SITE REMEDIATION ......cccooiiiiiiiiiiiecint e 23
LANDFILL DEVELOPMENT FUND .....coiiiiiieceeeeceeeee e 24
MID-CONN LITIGATION RESERVE ...ttt 25
MID-CONN PROJECT CLOSURE .......ccccoiiiiiiiniinicieieteeeteeneseeeet e 26
MID-CONNECTICUT TRANSITION FUNDS ..ot 27
PROPERTY DIVISION ...c.oociiiiiiiiiiiiiienncecreetet ettt oo 28
TRASH MUSEUM L.ttt st 28
WALLINGFORD ESCROW ..ottt sttt 29
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE RESERVE. ..ot 30
ENRON LITIGATION RESERVE ..ottt ettt 31
JETS CAPITAL RESERVE ...ttt st 32
BRIDGEPORT POST PROJECT .......ccccceveeenene ettt s 33
WALLINGFORD PROJECT CLOSURE .....cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiniiicininceneceeresee e 34
FACILITIES CAPITAL REFURBISHMENT .......cooiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 35
SOLID WASTE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT ......cccoiiiiiinininicercereeceereeceeree e 36
SEVERANCE RESERVE ..ottt et esbe e 37
RECYCLING DIVISION SOUTH UNIT. ..ottt 38
STRATFORD RECYCLING CAPITAL RESERVE.....cccccooiviiiciniinieiieiieeis 38
COMMODITY REVENUE SHARE ..ottt 39
SOUTHEAST PROJECT ..ottt et 40
REVENUE FUND ..ottt ettt s e 40
MONTVILLE POST-CLOSURE ....ccctiiiitiiiienterere ettt 41
RISK FUND ..ottt ettt s s e 42




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: RISK FUND
Account#:  49-000-000-10221
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: CSWS
Purpose: To protect the project against catastrophic losses and litigation.
Fund Basis: The basis will be determined annually during the budget process.
Fund Source: Operating budget.
Fund Amounts as Of June 30, 2013: $0.00
Term: When Board dissolves the reserve.
Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their February 28, 2013 meeting,.

“...FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Authority establish a CSWS
Risk Reserve and contribute $250,000 in Fiscal Year 2014; and.”

Recommendation:
Continue to monitor, review, and update the status of this reserve to the Finance
Committee.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: LEGAL RESERVE

Account #:  49-000-000-10267

Designation: Board Designated

Assignment: CSWS

Purpose: To provide a more consistent funding for CSWS legal expenditures.
Fund Basis: The basis will be determined annually during the budget process.
Fund Source: Operating budgets.

Fund Amounts as Of June 30, 2013: $0.00

Term: When Board dissolves the reserve.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their February 28, 2013 meeting.

“ ..FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Authority establish a Legal
Reserve and contribute $500,000 in Fiscal Year 2014; and.”

Recommendation:
Continue to monitor, review, and update the status of this reserve to the Finance
Committee.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: SEVERANCE RESERVE

Account#:  49-000-000-10270
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: CSWS

Purpose: To fund the three-month severance package approved by the Board
at its December 20, 2012 meeting.

Fund Basis: The basis will be determined annually during the budget process.
Fund Source: Operating budget.
Fund Amounts as Of June 30, 2013: $0.00

Term: When all associated liabilities have been extinguished or until the
Board dissolves the reserve.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their February 28, 2013 meeting.

“...FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Authority establish a Severance
Reserve and contribute $430,000 in Fiscal Year 2014; and.”

Recommendation:

Continue to fund consistent with the Fiscal Year 2014 budget. This reserve will
eventually be combined with the Severance Reserve established in the Property
Division and transferred to the Authority Division. This reserve should be
maintained until all liabilities associated with it have been extinguished and the
reserve should be review on an annual basis as part of the budgeting process.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: CUSTOMER DEPOSIT

Account #:  49-000-000-12112
Designation: Restricted
Assignment: CSWS

Purpose: To deposit the cash guaranty of payments (“GOP”) received by the
Authority by some of its customers.

Fund Basis: Varies by customer based upon their delivery trends.

Fund Source: Authority customers

Fund Amount as of June 30, 2013: $357,632

Term: Various

Supporting Documentation:

Permitting, Disposal and Billing Procedures all for cash GOP’s.
Recommendation:

On November 16, 2012 these funds were transferred to the Connecticut Solid

Waste System and the Authority will continue to maintain this account as long as
customers have cash GOP’s.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: TOWN OF ELLINGTON TRANSFER STATION TRUST

Account#:  49-000-000-13211
Designation: Restricted
Assignment: CSWS

Purpose: To be in compliance with the Certificate of Special Permit granted
by the Ellington Planning and Zoning Commission.

Fund Basis: Established pursuant to the Certificate of Special Permit.
Fund Source: No supporting documents found.

Approximate Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $48,000
Term: Upon termination of the permit.

Supporting Documentation:

The following is language from the Certificate of Special Permit.

...Connecticut Resource Recovery Authority shall maintain a minimum balance of $10,000
in a passbook account to be held by the Town of Ellington. This account shall be drawn
upon to offset the expense of solid waste litter pickup in the event that the landfill operator
fails to meet acceptable standards...”

Recommendation:
Continue to maintain until permits are not renewed.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: ELLINGTON LANDFILL TRUST

Account#:  51-000-000-13201

Designation: Restricted - DEEP

Assignment: Landfill Division

Purpose: To maintain financial assurance for post-closure care, thirty years of
monitoring and maintenance, as required by 40 CFR 265.145 and Section 22a-449
(c)-30 CT HWMR.

Fund Basis: Estimated amount of post-closure costs for monitoring and
maintenance. Funds are located in Treasury Bills.

Fund Source: No supporting documents found.
Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $491,133

Term: After thirty years of post-closure or until DEP and the Town agree
that the post-closure account for the Ellington landfill can be used in replace of this
trust.

Supporting Documentation:
The following is language from the regulations.

“...an owner or operator of a facility with a hazardous waste disposal unit
must establish financial assurance for post-closure care of the disposal
unit...”

Recommendation:

Management will request the release of these funds from DEEP and transfer these
funds in accordance with applicable contractual/regulatory requirements. Continue
to perform an annual analysis of the account on an ongoing basis.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: ELLINGTON LANDFILL POST-CLOSURE

Account#:  51-000-000-10305
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Landfill Division

Purpose: To cover the costs associated with the monitoring and maintenance
of the landfill for thirty years after the certified closure of the landfill.

Fund Basis: The basis is reviewed annually by internal staff and on occasion by
an outside consultant to verify that the reserve is adequately funded. Current cost
estimate includes estimated costs for environmental insurance premiums. These
estimates do not include any funds for future changes in law.

Fund Source: Funding came from operating budgets.
Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $3,467,051

Term: Thirty years after the landfill is certified closed. Certified closed in
October 1998, post-closure ends fiscal year 2029.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their October 2003 meeting.

“...FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Ellington Landfill Closure/Post-
closure Reserve be renamed the Ellington Post-closure Reserve.”

Recommendation:

The Authority has recorded the post-closure liability on its financial statements and
includes these funds as part of the post-closure funding resources. Continue to
perform an annual analysis of the account on an ongoing basis until liabilities have
been extinguished or transferred to the State.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: HARTFORD LANDFILL POST-CLOSURE

Account #:  51-000-000-10304
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Landfill Division

Purpose: To cover the costs associated with the monitoring and maintenance
of the landfill for thirty years after the certified closure of the landfill.

Fund Basis: The basis is reviewed annually by internal staff and on occasion by
an outside consultant to verify that the reserve is adequately funded. Current cost

estimate includes estimated costs for insurance premiums and administrative costs.
These estimates do not include any funds for future changes in law.

Fund Source: Initial funding of $500,000 came from a previous reserve called the
Hartford Landfill Closure / Post-closure Reserve. Additional funding is to come
from operating budgets.

Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $11,512,350

Term: Thirty years after the landfill is certified closed. Estimated to be
certified closed circa 2013.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their October 2003 meeting.

“...FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Hartford Landfill Closure/Post-closure Reserve be
split into two separate reserves (balance as of August 31, 2003 was $7,109,905.17) and that
$500,000 of these funds be designated for the Hartford Post-closure Reserve and the
remaining fund balance be designated for the Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve....”

Recommendation:

The Authority has recorded the post-closure liability on its financial statements and
includes these funds as part of the post-closure funding resources. Continue to
perform an annual analysis of the account on an ongoing basis until liabilities have
been extinguished or transferred to the State.

11




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: SHELTON LANDFILL POST-CLOSURE

Account #:  51-000-000-10301
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Landfill Division

Purpose: To cover a portion of the costs associated with the monitoring and
maintenance of the landfill for thirty years after the certified closure of the landfill

Fund Basis: The basis is reviewed annually by internal staff and on occasion by
an outside consultant to verify that the reserve combined with the DEP Trust-
Shelton Landfill fund is adequately funded. Current cost estimate to monitor and
maintain the landfill do not include any funds for future changes in law.

Fund Source: Past funding has come from the Bridgeport Project operating
budgets.

Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $5,142,677

Term: Thirty years after the landfill is certified closed. Ash area certified
close April 2001 and MSW area certified closed October 1997. Post-closure ends
in fiscal year 2030.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved a resolution on June 17, 1999 to transfer $2,734,000 from
prior year surpluses to the post-closure reserve. In addition, the Board through
adoption of the annual budget authorized annual contributions into this reserve.

Recommendation:

The Authority has recorded the post-closure liability on its financial statements.
Annually review fund necessity and adequacy of financial assurance in conjunction
with the Shelton DEP Trust as part of annual analysis on an ongoing basis until
liabilities have been extinguished or transferred to the State.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: DEP TRUST-SHELTON LANDFILL

Account #:  51-000-000-13204
Designation: Restricted - DEEP
Assignment: Landfill Division

Purpose: To cover a portion of the costs associated with the monitoring and
maintenance of the landfill for thirty years after the certified closure of the landfill

Fund Basis: Staff provides Management with an annual review of all expenses
associated with maintaining and monitoring each of its landfills. Management reviews and
approves adequately reserve funding and provides funding assurance estimates to the
Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection (“CTDEP”) for its review and
approval. The CTDEP required additional financial assurances for this landfill and the
Authority chose to deposit a portion of the post-closure funds into this trust to fill CTDEP
requirements.

Fund Source: Shelton Landfill Postclosure Reserve.
Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $5,683,140

Term: Thirty years after the landfill is certified closed. Ash area certified close
April 2001 and MSW area certified closed October 1997. Post-closure ends in fiscal year
2030.

Supporting Documentation:

The Authority reviews and provides representation of financial assurance for each of its
landfill’s post-closure liabilities to the Connecticut Department of Environmental
Protection. Due to certain Permit renewal restrictions, the Authority was required to
provide enhanced financial assurance. The Board approved the following resolution at their
May 27, 2010 meeting to transfer $5,671,840 from in the Shelton Landfill Post-Closure
STIF Reserve.

“WHEREAS, due to change in the Permit for the Shelton Landfill, a new financial
assurance mechanism must be in place by June 1, 2010; and...

... WHEREAS, the Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection requires that
funding equal to the post-closure cost estimated through the end of fiscal year 2020 be
placed in a Post-Closure Trust Fund. ...

...RESOLVED: That $5,671,840 funds in the Shelton Landfill Post-Closure STIF
Reserve be transferred to U.S. Bank for deposit in a trust fund used to demonstrate
financial assurance: ...”

Recommendation:

The Authority has recorded the post-closure liability on its financial statements. Annually
review fund necessity and adequacy of financial assurance in conjunction with the Shelton
DEP Trust as part of annual analysis on an ongoing basis until liabilities have been

extinguished or transferred to the State.
13




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: SHELTON LANDFILL FUTURE USE

Account #:  51-000-000-12206

Designation: Restricted-DEEP

Assignment: Landfill Division

Purpose: To set aside funds to pay for expenditures associated with the two DEP
Consent Orders including costs relating to future use options of the landfill.

Fund Basis: Amount based upon a DEP Consent Orders ($330k) plus a preliminary
estimate of the cost to implement the future use options at the landfill ($§530k) as required
by the permit.

Fund Source: Past funding has come from Bridgeport Project operating budgets.

Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $700,690

Term: Upon completion of the work.

Supporting Documentation:
The following is the resolution approved by the Board January 16, 2003 and the January
2003 minutes:

WHEREAS: CRRA desires to create a divisible reserve account within the Bridgeport Project for
the Shelton Landfill for future use expenditures of the Shelton Landfill (“Shelton Landfill Future
Use Reserve™);

WHEREAS: CRRA desires to fund the Shelton Landfill Future Use Reserve with $630,000 from
the Fiscal Year 2003 Operating Budget of the Bridgeport Project;

RESOLVED: That the CRRA Finance Department is authorized to create a Shelton Landfill Future
Use Reserve and fund it with $630,000.00 from the FY03 Operating Budget of the Bridgeport
Project.

Chairman Pace requested a motion on the reference topic. Director O’Brien made the following
motion:

WHEREAS: CRRA desires to create a divisible reserve account within the Bridgeport Project for
the Shelton Landfill for future use expenditures of the Shelton Landfill (“Shelton Landfill Future
Use Reserve™);

WHEREAS: CRRA desires to fund the Shelton Landfill Future Use Reserve with $630,000 from
the Fiscal Year 2003 Operating Budget of the Bridgeport Project;

RESOLVED: That the CRRA Finance Department is authorized to create a Shelton Landfill Future
Use Reserve and fund it with $630,000.00 from the FY03 Operating Budget of the Bridgeport
Project.

Recommendation:
Continue to maintain until final ecological risk assessment has been completed circa 2015
or until transferred to the State..




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: WALLINGFORD LANDFILL TRUST

Account #:  51-000-000-13203

Designation: Restricted - DEEP

Assignment: Landfill Division

Purpose: To maintain financial assurance for post-closure care, thirty years of
monitoring and maintenance, as required by 40 CFR 265.145 and Section 22a-449
(c)-30 CT HWMR.

Fund Basis: Estimated thirty years of monitoring and maintenance costs.

Fund Source: No supporting documents found.

Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $153,569

Term: Upon completion of thirty years of post-closure monitoring and
maintenance.

Supporting Documentation:

The following is language from the regulations.
“...an owner or operator of a facility with a hazardous waste disposal unit
must establish financial assurance for post-closure care of the disposal
unit...”

Recommendation:

Management will request the release of these funds from DEEP and transfer these

funds in accordance with applicable contractual/regulatory requirements. Continue
to perform an annual analysis of the account on an ongoing basis.

15




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: WALLINGFORD POST-CLOSURE

Account #:  51-000-000-10306
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Landfill Division

Purpose: To cover the costs associated with the monitoring and maintenance
of the landfill for thirty years after the certified closure of the landfill.

Fund Basis: The basis is reviewed annually by internal staff and on occasion by
an outside consultant to verify that this reserve in conjunction with the DEP Trust-
Wallingford Landfill fund is adequately funded. Current cost estimate includes
estimated costs for environmental insurance premiums. These estimates do not
include any funds for future changes in law.

Fund Source: Past contributions have been through the annual operating budget.
Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $5,265,477

Term: Thirty years after the landfill is certified closed. The landfill was certified
closed in February 2005 and the post-closure ends in fiscal year 2035.

Supporting Documentation:

Below is Section 5.12 of the Amended and Restated Municipal Solid Waste
Delivery And Disposal Contract between CRRA and the Town of Wallingford in
reference to this Reserve. The entire section of the contract pertaining to this
reserve is available in the reserve folder.

The Authority, with the approval of the Policy Board, shall establish a fund intended to
meet any and all costs and expenses related to the Facility, the Site and/or the Residue
Disposal Site(s), including but not limited to environmental clean-up costs and post-
closure monitoring costs, which may result from the use of the Facility, The Site and/or
the Residue Disposal Site(s) pursuant to this Agreement but which are not quantified or
do not arise until after this Agreement otherwise ends.

In addition, the following language is from Section 6.12 of the Lease
Agreement between CRRA and the Town of Wallingford.

The Authority shall provide all post-closure maintenance and monitoring of the Demised
Property required by then applicable DEP regulations. The provisions of this Section
6.12 shall survive the term of this lease.

Recommendation:

The Authority has recorded the post-closure liability on its financial statements.
Continue to perform an annual analysis of the account on an ongoing basis until
liabilities have been extinguished or transferred to the State.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: DEP TRUST WALLINGFORD LANDFILL

Account #:  51-000-000-13205
Designation: Restricted - DEEP
Assignment: Landfill Division

Purpose: To cover a portion of the costs associated with the monitoring and
maintenance of the landfill for thirty years after the certified closure of the landfill

Fund Basis: Staff provides Management with an annual review of all expenses
associated with maintaining and monitoring each of its landfills. Management
reviews and approves adequately reserve funding and provides funding assurance
estimates to the Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection (“CTDEP”)
for its review and approval. The CTDEP required additional financial assurances
for this landfill and the Authority chose to deposit a portion of the post-closure
funds into this trust to fill CTDEP requirements.

Fund Source: Wallingford Landfill Postclosure Reserve.
Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $1,682,145

Term: Thirty years after the landfill is certified closed. The landfill was certified
closed in February 2005 and the post-closure ends in fiscal year 2035.

Supporting Documentation:

The Authority reviews and provides representation of financial assurance for each
of its landfill’s post-closure liabilities to the Connecticut Department of
Environmental Protection. Due to certain Permit renewal restrictions, the Authority
was required to provide enhanced financial assurance. The Board approved the
following resolution at their May 19, 2011 meeting to transfer $1,680,400 from the
Wallingford Landfill Post-Closure STIF Reserve.

“WHEREAS, due to change in the Permit for the Wallingford Landfill, a new financial
assurance mechanism must be in place by June 30, 2011; and...

... WHEREAS, the Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection (“CTDEP”)
requires that funding equal to the post-closure cost estimated through the end of fiscal year
2020 be placed in a Post-Closure Trust Fund. ...

...RESOLVED: That $1,680,400 funds in the Wallingford Landfill Postclosure STIF
Reserve, as approved by the CTDEP, be transferred to U.S. Bank for deposit in a trust fund
used to demonstrate financial assurance: ...”

Recommendation:

Annually review fund necessity and adequacy of financial assurance in conjunction with
the Wallingford Landfill Post-closure Reserve on an ongoing basis or until transferred to
the State.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: WATERBURY POST-CLOSURE

Account #:  51-000-000-10307
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Landfill Division

Purpose: To cover the costs associated with the monitoring and maintenance
of the landfill for thirty years after the certified closure of the landfill

Fund Basis: The basis is reviewed annually by internal staff and on occasion by
an outside consultant to verify that the reserve is adequately funded. Current cost
includes estimated costs for environmental insurance premiums. These estimates

do not include any funds for future changes in law.

Fund Source: Past funding has come from the Bridgeport Project operating
budgets.

Fund Amount as of June 30, 2013: $1,161,281
Term: Thirty years after the landfill is certified closed. Circa 2038.
‘Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their April 2005 meeting.

...“ RESOLVED: That a reserve be established to cover post-closure costs for the
Waterbury Landfill for the Bridgeport Project.”

Recommendation:

The Authority has recorded the post-closure liability on its financial statements.
Continue to perform an annual analysis of the account on an ongoing basis until
liabilities have been extinguished or transferred to the State.

18




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: WATERBURY LANDFILL TRUST

Account #:  51-000-000-13202
Designation: Restricted - DEEP
Assignment: Landfill Division

Purpose: To provide a performance bond or surety to guarantee closure of
the landfill as required by the solid waste permit.

Fund Basis: Estimated cost for post-closure activities.

Fund Source: No supporting records found.

Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $174,607

Term: Upon closure of the landfill or approval from DEEP that another
funding source could be utilized. The Authority is currently reviewing the post-
closure plan with the DEEP to determine if a separate DEEP post-closure fund

will be required or if these funds can be transferred into the current post-closure
reserve and this account be closed.

Supporting Documentation:

The following is language from the regulations.
“...an owner or operator of a facility with a hazardous waste disposal unit
must establish financial assurance for post-closure care of the disposal

unit...”

Recommendation:

Management will request the release of these funds from DEEP and transfer these funds
in accordance with applicable contractual/regulatory requirements. Continue to perform
an annual analysis of the account on an ongoing basis.

-19-




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: RECYCLING EDUCATION (City of Hartford)

Account #:  41-000-000-12203
Designation: Restricted
Assignment: Mid-Connecticut

Purpose: To reimburse the City of Hartford for expenses incurred solely for
its recycling education program.

Fund Basis: Per the host community agreement the Authority shall contribute
$50,000 annually in addition to the $100,000 annually per the PILOT agreement.

Fund Source: Past funding has come from the operating budget.
Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $143,403

Term: The requirement to fund this reserve terminated in Fiscal Year
2013 as amended February 1, 2007 under the agreement with the City of Hartford
to close, maintain, and monitor the Hartford Landfill.

Supporting Documentation:

The following language is from the Agreement for Payments In Lieu Of Taxes
and the Host Community Agreement between CRRA and the City of Hartford,
respectively.

Commencing July 1, 1990 and for each year that the Authority owns and
operates the Recycling Center the Authority hereby agrees to maintain an
account and provide funding for the same in an amount not to exceed One
Hundred Thousand ($100,000.00) Dollars per year, which funds may be
used by the City solely for the benefit of its recycling education program.
Any funds remaining in the account at the end of each fiscal year shall be
rolled over and added to the One Hundred Thousand ($100,000.00) Dollars
that the Authority is required to provide for the next succeeding year.

February 1, 2007

“CRRA will make a recycling payment of $150,000 per year ($50,000 of
which is in addition to the current annual payment into -such fund of
$100,000) into the Recycling Account...”

Recommendation:

That this account be used to reimburse the City of Hartford for recycling
initiatives until the account is depleted and then be closed upon final funds
dispersion.

-20-




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: HARTFORD LANDFILL CLOSURE

Account #:  41-000-000-10303
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Mid-Connecticut

Purpose: To cover the anticipated expenditures associated with the closure
of the Bulky Waste and Ash Residue areas of the Hartford Landfill.

Fund Basis: The basis is reviewed annually by internal staff. Per the existing
agreement with the City of Hartford the Authority is responsible to pay all closure
costs.

Fund Source: Initial funding came from a prior Hartford Landfill
Closure/Postclosure Reserve. Additional funding came from the operating budget
any additional funding, if needed, is to come from future operating budgets.

Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $12,601,926
Term: Upon certified closure of the landfill.
Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their October 2003 meeting.

“...FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Hartford Landfill Closure/Postclosure Reserve
be split into two separate reserves (balance as of August 31, 2003 was $7,109,905.17)

and that $500,000 of these funds be designated for the Hartford Postclosure Reserve and
the remaining fund balance be designated for the Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve....”

Recommendation:

The Authority has recorded the closure liability on its financial statements. Final
closure of the landfill is anticipated to be completed in Fiscal Year 2014 once a
final solar cap is installed. Continuously review this account including adequate
funding requirements during final closure activities. Once closure activities are
complete a resolution will be needed to transfer residual funds (if any).

21




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: RISK FUND

Account #:  41-000-000-10221

Designation: Board Designated

Aﬁsignment: Mid-Connecticut

Purpose: To protect the project against catastrophic losses and litigation.
Fund Basis: The basis will be determined annually during the budget process.
Fund Source: Past funding has come from operating budgets.

Fund Amounts as Of June 30, 2013: $11,325,174

Term: When Board dissolves the reserve.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the Policy Establishing the Risk Financing Plan, which
included the Risk Fund on September 18, 1990. On December 19, 1996 the
Board approved a modification to the CRRA Risk Fund Policy. The resolutions
and minutes are extensive.

Recommendation:

Continue to monitor, review, and update the status of this reserve to the Finance
Committee.

22




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: SOUTH MEADOWS SITE REMEDIATION

Account#:  41-000-000-10228
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Mid-Connecticut

Purpose: To pay for change orders not covered in the original scope of
services for the South Meadows site remediation project.

Fund Basis: The basis will be determined annually during the budget process.
Fund Source: The initial funding of an estimated $245,000 for this reserve came

from a credit received from the contractor due to a reduction in the original scope
of work.

Fund Amount as of June 30, 2013: $24,259
Term: Upon completion of the work or when the Board dissolves the
reserve.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their April 2005 meeting.

“RESOLVED: That a reserve be established to cover costs not included in the
original scope of the South Meadows property remediation project for the
Jets/Energy Generating Facility.”

Recommendation:
Fund to be used until remediation is complete circa 2014.

23




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: LANDFILL DEVELOPMENT FUND

Account#:  41-000-000-10308

Designation: Board Designated

Assignment: Mid-Connecticut

Purpose: To cover ash landfill development expenditures.

Fund Basis: Based upon preliminary estimate for development costs.

Fund Source: Initial funding came from $1.4 million of the fiscal year 2005
project surplus. Additional funding came from the FY07 operating budget and
from the dilution and fund transfer of the Ash Disposal Fund in the amount of
$2,150,002 as approved at the October 23, 2009 Board of Directors meeting.
Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $296,274

Term: When Board dissolves the reserve.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their October 2005 meeting.

“...FURTHER RESOLVED: that a Landfill Development Fund be created for the Mid-
Connecticut Project to pay for ash landfill development costs and that $1,400,000 from
the fiscal year 2005 project surplus be transferred into the reserve.”

Recommendation:

The remaining funds are being used for residual clean-up work and payments
associated with the Phase environmental assessments at the Franklin development
site.

24




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: MID-CONN LITIGATION RESERVE

Account#:  41-000-000-10264
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Mid-Connecticut

Purpose: To cover costs associated with ongoing Mid-Connecticut Project
legal matters.

Fund Basis: Based upon estimated expenses associated with known potential
legal actions that have or might be brought against the Mid-Connecticut Project.

Fund Source: Funding will come from the operating budget ($3,150,000) and
from the Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve ($694,000).

Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $3,309,883
Term: When Board dissolves the reserve.
Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their February 24, 2011 meeting.

“...FURTHER RESOLVED: that a Litigation Reserve in the amount of $1,950,000 be
established in a STIF account, and $694,000 be transferred from the Hartford Landfill
Closure Reserve to the Litigation Reserve; ...”

Recommendation:
Perform an annual review and update the status of this reserve to the Finance
Committee.

25




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: MID-CONN PROJECT CLOSURE

Account #  41-000-000-10260
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Mid-Connecticut

Purpose: To cover costs associated with the expiration of the project
including but not limited to; cost of accounts payable and accounts receivable,
accounting functions associated with project closure, and administrative expense
associated with ongoing project closure meeting.

Fund Basis: The basis is the conservative estimate of the Authority’s total
expense to close the Mid-Connecticut Project.

Fund Source: Funding will come from the Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013 operating
budgets.

Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $1,521,941
Term: When Board dissolves the reserve.
Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their February 24, 2011 meeting.

“...FURTHER RESOLVED: that in accordance with other Authority project
expirations, a Post Project Closure Reserve in the amount of $750,000 be established in a
STIF account for project-related expenses that may occur after the Project has ended; ...”

Recommendation:
Perform periodic reviews and update the status of this reserve to the Finance
Committee.

26




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: MID-CONNECTICUT TRANSITION FUNDS

Account #:  41-000-000-10265
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Mid-Connecticut

Purpose: To cover the cost associated with transitioning from the original
operator contracts to the new operator contract. Costs include both the cost of
related activities and the cost of needed assets.

Fund Basis: Based upon estimates for funds needed to complete the necessary
tasks related to the transition between the current waste-to-energy facility
operators to the new operator (NAES).

Fund Source: Funding will come from the Fiscal Year 2012 operating budget.
Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $1,766,946

Term: When Board dissolves the reserve.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their February 24, 2011 meeting.

“...FURTHER RESOLVED: that a Transition Fund in the amount of $3,367,000 be
established in a STIF account to support the expense associated with the transition from
the two current operators to one operator; ...”

Recommendation:

All activities associated with the transition have been completed. Transfer the
residual funds to the Mid-Connecticut Post Project Closure Reserve to be used to
off-set any residual Mid-Connecticut Project liabilities.

27




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: TRASH MUSEUM

Account#:  35-000-000-10115
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Property Division

Purpose: To cover the cost associated with recycling education related
activities.

Fund Basis: None.

Fund Source: Funding comes from admission and gift shop revenues at the Trash
Museum.

Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $177,214
Term: When Board dissolves the reserve.
Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved this reserve prior to August 2010 to fund educations
activities.

Recommendation:

$150,000 of these funds were used as part of the Fiscal Year 2014 Property
Division budget to offset Trash Museum related expenses. The remaining funds
will be considered as part of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget development process.

28




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: WALLINGFORD ESCROW

Account#  35-000-000-13104
Designation: Restricted
Assignment: Property Division

Purpose: To cover potential costs associated with the remediation of the real
property that consists of the site where the Resource Recovery Facility is located.

Fund Basis: The basis is the established of an Escrow Account pursuant to the
Release and Settlement Agreement date June 23, 2010 between CRRA and
Covanta Projects of Wallingford, LP, which is associated with the applicability of
the Connecticut Transfer Act to the conveyance of the Wallingford Resources
Recovery Facility from CRRA to Covanta Projects of Wallingford, LP

Fund Source: The Wallingford Project Risk Fund.
Fund Amount as of June 30, 2013: $500,000

Term: The reserve will be maintained until one of the following events
occurs: all funds in this reserve are depleted, the Connecticut Department of
Environmental Protection determines that the requirements of the Connecticut
Transfer Act have been completed or until 5 years have passed from the date
Covanta (the Operator) has submitted all required documentation to DEP stating
that final remediation of the land that comprises the Resource Recovery Facility
site has been completed.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board adopted the following language at their June 24, 2010 meetings.

“RESOLVED: That $500,000 of funds in the Wallingford Risk Fund be transferred to
U.S. Bank for deposit in an Escrow Account, which Escrow Account will be established
pursuant to the Release and Settlement Agreement date June 23, 2010 between CRRA
and Covanta Projects of Wallingford, LP, and which is associated with the applicability
of the Connecticut Transfer Act to the conveyance of the Wallingford Resources
Recovery Facility from CRRA to Covanta Projects of Wallingford, LP. In accordance
with the Release and Settlement Agreement, the Escrow Account will be maintained until
the Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection determines that the
requirements of the Connecticut Transfer Act, as they relate to the conveyance of the
Wallingford Resources Recovery Facility, have been satisfied, which period is estimated
to be approximately five years.

Recommendation:

Continue to perform an annual review and update and monitor the status of this
reserve at the October Board of Director’s meetings. Any remaining funds will be
distributed back to the Project’s municipalities.

29




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: CAPITAL EXPENDITURE RESERVE

Account #:  35-000-000-10266
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Property Division

Purpose: To cover capital expenditures associated with the South Meadows
system facilities.

Fund Basis: The basis will be determined annually during the budget process.
Fund Source: Comes from the CSWS operating budget.

Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $3,078,653

Term: When Board dissolves the reserve.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their August 21, 2013 meeting.

“...FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Capital Expenditure Reserve be reassigned to
the Property Division and that the Fiscal Year 2013 contributions be made as a transfer
from CSWS to the Property Division; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2013 operating capital depreciation
expenses for the CSWS be recorded in the Property Division and reimbursed by the
CSWS; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2014 contributions to the Capital
Expenditure Reserve be made as a transfer from the CSWS to the Property Division; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That any Fiscal Year 2014 operating capital depreciation

expenses be funded through the Capital Expenditure Reserve and that the CSWS would
contribute additional funds in the amount of those expenses to replenish the Reserve.”

Recommendation:
Continue to review this reserve as part of the budgeting process.

30




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: ENRON LITIGATION RESERVE

Account #:  35-000-000-10233
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Property Division

Purpose: To provide costs of paying expert witnesses and other legal fees
relating to the Enron-related lawsuits.

Fund Basis: None.

Fund Source: Enron-related litigation settlements net of amounts to be
determined by court order.

Fund Amount as of June 30, 2013: $420,072
Term: Upon resolution of pending litigation.
Supporting Documentation:

Board resolution adopted October 25, 2007.

“...WHEREAS, the Authority has recovered funds from the global litigation matters, which can be
reserved to provide for the circumstance that the Authority shall be required by a final, non-
appealable order of a court of competent jurisdiction to pay additional amounts as interest on the
New Hartford judgment and for associated legal expenses for which other funds may not be
available; and”

“...FURTHER RESOLVED: That there is hereby created a Post Litigation Reserve, which is to
be funded from the global bank settlements and such funds shall be conserved for the circumstance
that the Authority shall be required by a final, non-appealable order of a court of competent
jurisdiction to pay additional amounts as interest on the Escrowed Funds and for up to $800,000 of
associated legal expenses for which other funds may not be available; and”

Board resolution adopted August 21, 2013.

“RESOLVED: That this Resolution regarding Reassignment Of Certain CRRA Assets And
Liabilities supersedes in its entirety the Resolution of this Board of the same name dated October
25,2012; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That, as of November 16, 2012, the net assets listed on Attachment A
hereto, will be included in the Landf{ill Division; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That, as of November 16, 2012, those Project Net Assets not part of
the Landfill Division will be included in the Property Division; and”

Recommendation:

Current review indicates continued open litigation based on General Counsel
recommendation, Management recommends continuing to maintain sufficient
funds. This reserve will be reviewed annually with the Finance Committee.

3]




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: JETS CAPITAL RESERVE

Account #:  35-000-000-12201

Designation: Restricted

Assignment: Property Division

Purpose: To cover Jets capital costs.

Fund Basis: The basis will be determined annually during the budget process.
Fund Source: Property Division Operating account.

Fund Amount as Of June 30, 2013: $1,678,127

Term: When Board dissolves the reserve.

Supporting Documentation:

Board resolution adopted August 21, 2013.
“RESOLVED: That this Resolution regarding Reassignment Of Certain CRRA Assets
And Liabilities supersedes in its entirety the Resolution of this Board of the same name

dated October 25, 2012; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That, as of November 16, 2012, the net assets listed on
Attachment A hereto, will be included in the Landfill Division; and ,

FURTHER RESOLVED: That, as of November 16, 2012, those Project Net Assets not
part of the Landfill Division will be included in the Property Division; and”

Board resolution adopted April 29, 2013.

“FURTHER RESOLVED: That $200,000 be contributed to the Board designated Jets
Capital Reserve in Fiscal Year 2014; and”

Recommendation:
That these funds continue to be used as part for Jets Facility related capital
expense.

32




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: BRIDGEPORT POST PROJECT

Account #:  35-000-000-10260

Designation: Board Designated

Assignment: Property Division

Purpose: To cover costs associated with the expiration of the project
including but not limited to; cost of accounts payable and accounts receivable,
accounting functions associated with project closure, and administrative expense

associated with ongoing project closure meeting.

Fund Basis: The basis was determined as a conservative estimate of the
Authority’s total expense to close the Bridgeport Project.

Fund Source: Contributions from the Bridgeport Project’s operating fund FY 09

surplus.
Fund Amount as of June 30, 2013: $179,030
Term: The reserve will be maintained until all liabilities for this Project

have been remunerated. Any residual funds will be return to the Project.
Supporting Documentation:

The Board adopted the following language at their March 26, 2009

“Now, Therefore it is RESOLVED, a Post Project Reserve be
established to retain necessary funds to meet residual Bridgeport
Project Expenses...”

The Board adopted the following language at their July 23, 2009

“...Resolved: That $725,000 be transferred from the Bridgeport project subaccount STIF
account to the following STIF accounts:

$625,000 to the Bridgeport Post Project Reserve STIF account

$100,000 to the Bridgeport Risk Reserve STIF account”

Recommendation:
Maintain and review on a semi-annual basis until all liabilities associated with the
Bridgeport Project have been closed.

33




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: WALLINGFORD PROJECT CLOSURE

Account #:  35-000-000-10262
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Property Division

Purpose: To cover costs associated with the expiration of the project
including but not limited to; cost of accounts payable and accounts receivable,
accounting functions associated with project closure, wrap up and distribution
meetings, and ongoing project closure meeting.

Fund Basis: The basis was determined as a conservative estimate of the
Authority’s total expense to close this Project.

Fund Source: Contributions are from the Future Use Reserve.
Fund Amount as of June 30, 2013: $154,736

Term: The reserve will be maintained until all liabilities for this Project
have been remunerated. Any residual funds will be return to the Project.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board and the Wallingford Policy Board adopted the following language at
their respective January 2009 meetings.

“FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board approve the establishment of a Project
Closure Reserve to cover costs associated with project closure: and

“FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board approve the transfer of $820k from the
Future Use Reserve to the newly established Project Closure Reserve. Any residual funds
will be distributed back to the project.

Recommendation:
Maintain until all liabilities associated with the Wallingford Project have been
closed. Review account on a periodical basis.

34




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: FACILITIES CAPITAL REFURBISHMENT

Account #:  35-000-000-10269
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Property Division

Purpose: To cover capital expenditures associated with the Property
Division’s facilities.

Fund Basis: The basis will be determined annually during the budget process.
Fund Source: Property Division Operating Account.

Fund Amount as of June 30, 2013: $0.00

Term: When Board dissolves the reserve.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board adopted the following language at their respective April 29, 2013
meetings.

“FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Authority establish the Board designated Facilities
Capital Refurbishment Reserve and contribute $300,000 in Fiscal Year 2014”

Recommendation:
Continue to review this reserve as part of the budgeting process.

35




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: SOLID WASTE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

Account#:  35-000-000-10268
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Property Division

Purpose: To provide the funds to support the State of Connecticut’s Solid
Waste Management Plan initiatives.

Fund Basis: The basis will be determined annually during the budget process.
Fund Source: Property Division Operating Account.
Fund Amount as of June 30, 2013: $0.00

Term: When Board dissolves the reserve.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board adopted the following language at their respective April 29, 2013
meetings.

“FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Authority establish the Board designated Solid
Waste Future Development Reserve and contribute $688,000 in Fiscal Year 2014.”

The Board adopted the following language at their respective August 21, 2013
meetings.

“RESOLVED: That the Solid Waste Future Development Reserve be used to fund
Authority expense for activities to the Section 9 Transition Plan Act 13-285 in an amount
not to exceed $400,000.”

Recommendation:

Use the funds in Fiscal Year 2014 to complete the Section 9 Transition Plan and
retain any unused funds in this reserve for future development activities. Review
account on an annual basis as part of the budget process. ’

36




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: SEVERANCE RESERVE

Account #:  35-000-000-10270
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Property Division

Purpose: To fund the three-month severance package approved by the Board
at its December 20, 2012 meeting.

Fund Basis: The basis will be determined annually during the budget process.

Fund Source: Property Division Operating Account.
Fund Amount as of June 30, 2013: $0.00

Term: When all associated liabilities have been extinguished or until the
Board dissolves the reserve.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board adopted the following language at their respective April 29, 2013
meetings.

“FURTHER RESOLVED: That $430,000 be contributed to the Board designated
Severance Reserve in Fiscal Year 2014; and”

Recommendation:

Continue to fund consistent with the Fiscal Year 2014 budget. This reserve will
eventually be combined with the Severance Reserve established in the CSWS
Division and transferred to the Authority Division. This reserve should be
maintained until all liabilities associated with it have been extinguished and the
reserve should be review on an annual basis as part of the budgeting process.

37




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: STRATFORD RECYCLING CAPITAL RESERVE

Account #:  61-000-000-10229
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Recycling Division

Purpose: To cover potential futures costs associated with the replacement or
repair of capital equipment and/or buildings for the Stratford intermediate
processing center now being used as a transfer station.

Fund Basis: The basis will be determined annually during the budget process.

Fund Source: This reserve was funded from the settlements reached with the
Town of East Haven (net lump sum payment of $14,634) and City of Stamford
(net payment of $122,000 paid equally over a thirty-six month period) and the
City of Greenwich $400,000 relating to their non-delivery of recyclables. Initial
funding commenced in fiscal year 2006.

Fund Amount as of June 30, 2013: $189,430

Term: This reserve will be maintained until dissolved by the Board.
Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following resolution at their October 2005 meeting.

“FURTHER RESOLVED: that a Recycling Reserve be created for the
Bridgeport Project to cover capital repairs and/or replacements costs for the
Stratford intermediate processing center and that the initial funding of this
reserve come from the settlement funds to be received from the Town of East
Haven and City of Stamford.”

Recommendation:
Maintain this Reserve until the Recycling Division activities have been resolved.

38




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
October 31, 2013

Reserve: COMMODITY REVENUE SHARE

Account #  61-000-000-12207
Designation: Board Designated
Assignment: Recycling Division

Purpose: To cover potential futures costs associated with the Agreement
between CRRA and SWEROC.

Fund Basis: None.

Fund Source: This reserve was funded from the sale of commodity revenues
above a certain price threshold.

Fund Amount as of June 30, 2013: $13,505

Term: The reserve will be maintained until all Agreement between CRRA
and SWEROC ends the funds are not needed for SWEROC liabilities.

Supporting Documentation:

The Board approved the following ratification of an agreement between
SWEROC and the Authority at their May 2011 meeting.

“RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors hereby authorizes the President to
enter into an agreement with the Southwest Connecticut Regional Recycling

Operating Committee (SWEROC).”

This Agreement contains a provision which requires the establishment and
funding of this reserve through revenue share above a certain market price level.

Recommendation:
Maintain this Reserve until the Recycling Division activities have been resolved.

39







TAB S




REVISIONS TO RESOLUTIONS REGARDING THE APPROVAL OF
THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 OPERATING BUDGETS AND RESERVES

WHEREAS, The State of Connecticut (the “State”) passed Section 7 of Public Act 13-285 which states
that the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority (the “Authority”) shall pay the total cost of various
audits, provided such payments shall not exceed $500,000; and

WHEREAS, This Board of Directors (the “Board”) adopted the Fiscal Year 2014 Budgets which did not
anticipate that the State would require the Authority to pay up to $500,000 in additional audit(s) expenses;
and

WHEREAS, The Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (“DEEP”) awarded a contract in
the amount of $460,000 to perform these additional audit(s); and

WHEREAS, The Board now considers it prudent to revise the Connecticut Solid Waste System
(“CSWS”) Operating Budget, the Southeast Project Operating Budget, Property Division Operating
Budget, and Landfill Division Operating Budget and to revise the funds retained in the Mid-Connecticut
Post-Project Closure Reserve, the Bridgeport Post-Project Reserve, and the Wallingford Project Closure
Reserve to incorporate these additional audit(s) expenses; and

WHEREAS, The funding from each operating account and reserve will be based on the five year
historical pro-rata average contribution to the Authority Budget for the most recent audited five year
period (Fiscal Year 2009 through Fiscal Year 2013);

NOW THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That the approved Fiscal Year 2014 CSWS, Southeast Project, Property Division, and
Landfill Division Operating budgets be revised in the form presented and discussed at this meeting; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Mid-Connecticut Post-Project Closure Reserve, the Bridgeport Post-
Project Reserve, and the Wallingford Project Closure Reserve expenses be revised; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That for the purpose of paying the State mandated expenses the current
contracted amount of $460,000 be allocated to the following operating budgets and reserves in the
respective percentages and amounts; and

Avg. 5year  Rounded

Description % Alocation  {000)

Mid-Connecticut Post Project Closure Reserve 76.58% $ 352,000
CSWS Division Operating Account 6.69% $ 31,000
Wallingford Project Closure Reserve 582% § 27,000
Property Division Operating Account 333% $ 15,000
Bridgeport Post Project Reserve 3.32% § 15,000
Southeast Project Operating Account 235% $ 11,000
Landfill Division Operating Reserves 1.91% § 9,000
Total 100.00% $ 460,000

FURTHER RESOLVED: That any additional authorized expense related to such DEEP additional audits
be allocated to the above stated operating budgets and reserves in such respective percentages subject to
the statutory not to exceed amount of $500,000.




